
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountabiliry lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent Tuesday, September 3,2019 7:49 AM
To: 'records.access@exec.ny.gov';'senate Foil';'Robin Marilla'
Subject Correction-Superseding: FOIL & Open Meetings Law Records Request AGAIN -- Public

Campaign Financing and Election Commission -- Part XXX of Revenue Budget Bill
#S.1509-C/A.2009-C (Chapter 59, Part XXX, of the Laws of 2019)

Attachments: 9-3-19-foil-public-campaign-finance.pdf

The attached corrects the obvious error at #7 pertaining to the date of the Commission's first public meeting - which
was August 2L,20L9.

Please supersede.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 3,20L9 7:37 AM
To: 'records.access@exec.ny.gov' <records.access@exec.ny.gov>; 'senate Foil' <foil@nysenate.gov>; 'Robin Marilla'
<marillar@nyassembly.gov>
Subject: FOIL & Open Meetings Law Records Request: AGAIN -- Public Campaign Financing and Election Commission -
Part XXX of Revenue Budget Bill #S.1509-C(A.2009-C (Chapter 59, Part XXX, of the Laws of 2019)

Attached is CJA's above-entitled FOIL/records request of today's date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (ClA)
www.iudgewatch.org
914-42t-L200


